COMMISSIONERS COURT MEETING

NOVEMBER 28, 1983

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met in Regular Session Monday November 28, 1983 at 10:00

A. M. in the Commissioners Courtroom, Hunt County Courthouse, Greenville, Texas with all members present with Judge
J. W. Bill Green presiding.

Invocation was given by Judge Green.

Minutes of the November 14, 1983 Regular Meeting were approved as corrected by adding the amount of \$59,000.00 paid by Hunt County to State Department of Highways, # 2058.

- 2012 Barry Boyd was named assistant County Agent and was unanimously approved by the Court on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon.
- 2013 Nita Adkisson's resignation from the North Central Texas M/H M/R Board was unanimously accepted on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes.
 - There was a letter from Jim Peters stating he could not serve on the M/H M/R Board.
 - No Action was taken at this time on Mental Health Mental Retardation Trustee appointments.
 - Jones-Miles was not present to present preliminary plat of Oak Lake.
- Midstate Ambulance Services will be contacted to come in and discuss Contract, and not to make calls unless be is called.
- 2014 The low bid from A-I Tri County Pest Control was unanimously accepted on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by R. J. Smith. Bid was \$725.00 a Year.
- 2075 On the motion by R. J. Smith, second by Henry Grimes the Preliminary Plat of Crestview Estates Subdivision by Jimmy Seay was unanimously approved with the stipulation that the inadequaties be put in the plat before filing.
 - Mr. Okerstrom was not present to present the preliminary plat of Brookfield Acres.
- 2076 Permission was given to Ronald Harmon to rock Road and bring up to County specifications for inspection and approval. This was unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon.
 - No action was taken on the temporary emergency relief program.
- 17 Itwas unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon to advertise for bids for Road and Bridge Steel.
 - James E. Scott J P of Precinct 3 completed a 24 hour training course.
 - Winners of the Tax Appraisal District were notified by the County Clerk's Office.
- 2018 On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by R. J. Smith the Court unanimously approved to advertise for bids on gasoline for the County and Road and Bridge material.
- The Court unanimously approved to do away with permits, but that the land would have to be inspected. This was approved on the motion by R. J. Smith, second by Henry Grimes. (SEE BOOK ON FILE- 75.000-75.017)
- 2080 On the motion by R. J. Smith, second by Henry Grimes the Court unanimously approved to advertise for bids for used Back-Hoe and Front End Loader and Wood Chipper and Heavy Duty Trailer for Precinct 3.
- Commissioners Mike Crowell and Henry Grimes will serve on the committee to discuss Security Measures for the Criminal Justice Center.
- 2081 There was a change order unanimously approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon second by Henry Grimes for an Electric Lock on the North door.
- 2082 On the motion by Johnnie Lyon second by Henry Grimes it was unanimously approved that the electric lock not to exceed \$300.00.
- The accounts payable for November were unanimously approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Lee Grimes.
- The Court unanimously approved a payroll change in the Tax Office to remove Dwon Blevins effective November 15, 1983. This was approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Hen ry Grimes.

Bond for R. J. Smith filed.

3 85 The Court unanimously approved a Preliminary Plat of Owl Roost which is not a Subdivision, to be filed for the purpose to obtain septic tanks permits from the Health Office. This was approved by the motion of Henry Lee Grimes, second by R. J. Smith.

- Judge Green will decide if there is to be a Special called meeting for December 19, 1983.
- Wayland Walker requested a Road to be inspected in Precinct 3.

Court recessed until 1:00 P. M.

Court reconvenued at 1:00 P. M.

Continental Telephone Company requested a Right Of Way Easement in Precinct 1 that was unanimously approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by R.*J. Smith.

Judge Green read a letter from J. E. Scott JP of Precinct 3 submitting his resignation effective December 31, 1983. No action was taken at this time.

Mid-State Ambulance Services will be contacted to come in and discuss a new Contract, and not to make any more calls unless called to do so.

Court adjourned:

Minutes approved this the day of December 1983.

Attest: Mrs. Bloom Johnson County Clerk, Hunt County, Texas

---000---